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DATE: March 27, 2000 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Communications (Isler) p&, 
RE: 

Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo) 

Docket No. 991145-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of 
Pay Telephone Certificate No. 5363 issued to Charles Schelmety for violation of 
Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications 
Companies and 25-24.520, F.A.C., Reporting Requirements 

By Order No. PSC-99-2 1 99-PAA-TCY issued November 9, 1999, the Commission 
imposed a $1,000 fine or canceled the company’s certificate. The company had until November 
30 to respond to the Order. On November 29, 1999, the Commission received a partial 
payment of the past due amount for the regulatory assessment fee and a letter which 
advised the company wished to “continue with the license.” On December 3,1999, the 
Consummating Order was issued. On January 27,2000, staff wrote the company 
concerning the underpayment, provided information on how to make a settlement offer, and 
requested a response by February 14,2000. As of this date, the company has not paid the past 
due amount or responded to staffs inquiry. 

/----- 

Therefore, the docket shoul co-mpany’s certificate should be canceled 
ating Order. Please let me know if you effective December 3 , 1999, tbe d 

1 have any questions. 

cc: Division of Communications (Isler) 
Division of Legal Services (K. Peiia) ,/ 


